

Nour Abdullah Naji

https://www.linkedin.com/in/nour-naji26-a6871b3



nur naji



nornajiii



Norna_920

I am an ambitious girl with experience in several fields. I have excellent knowledge and practical experience in the field of self-employment. I hold a bachelor's degree in teaching Arabic and Islamic education, and a master's degree in parallel text research in Palestinian feminist poetry. I write critical articles and write stories for children and adults. Real, even if it appears to be a figment of the imagination at first sight

ABILITIS



Arabic education



Content writing



Audit



Farming



1992/2/11



0097259706879



Birth: Libya / Tripoli Nationality: Palestinian



nor.naji92@gmail.com

LANGUAGES

Arabic

Einglish

Turkish





EDUCATION

Diploma from Fajr Center - Arab Republic of Egypt2018 Teaching Arabic to non-native speakers.

Bachelor's degree from Al-Aqsa University2015 Teaching the Arabic language and Islamic education

Master's degree from Al-Aqsa University2012 The Arabic language specializes in literature and criticism



The Euro-Mediterranean Women Award for the cycle of gender and its role in changing society / the story of Orfelis

Dar Fasla Award for the course of Dr. Ahmed Khaled Tawfiq / The Story of My Grandmother's Photographic Memory

Palestinian Culture Award / The story of seagulls alone that do not leave their homelands



The concept of untranslatability according to Emily Apter and its relationship to the philosophical interpretation of the Quranic text / The Academy of the Arabic Language in the Gaza Strip, Palestine

The Death of the Afghan Feminist Text / Diwan I Wish I Was a Tree by the writer: Lajourd Abdul Majeed Toronto Magazine Department of Comparative Literature

The Parallel Text in Palestinian Feminist Poetry in the Gaza Strip / Al-Aqsa University

CONFERENCES

The Fifth International Conference on Teaching Arabic to Speakers of Other

2022/11/11 Climate Summit in Sharm El-Sheikh

2018/7/28 World Youth Conference

WORK

EXPERIENCES



2022-2018

Content writer and proofreader for a freelance site https://mostaql.com/u/NourNa

2021-2019

Writer of articles on the YouTube page Be cultured https://youtube.com/@user-qn3to7qh1d

Jun2020 - Dec2020

Volunteer at Arabesque TV Online/Germany

2018-2016

An Arabic language teacher within the after-school education program at the Youth

2014-2013

An Arabic language teacher at Al-Manahil Private School

SKILLS

1-Work on Word and PowerPoint

2-Writing short stories and children's stories

3-Writing articles and reports

4-Write a screenplay

5- Innovation and agricultural

6- production

7-Managing websites and constantly adding topics and files

TALENTS: Drawing - Writing short stories Agriculture